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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Labor Relations Department
475 LUEnfant Plaza, SW
Washingtlon, DC  20260-4100

Mr. Lawrence G. Hutchins

Vice President

National Association of
Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO

100 Indiana Avenue, N.W.

washington, b.C. 20001-2197

Re: Branch
Canoga Park, CA 91303
H4AN-ST-C 32564

Dear Mr. Hutchins:

On October 19, 1988, a meeting was held with the NALC
Director of City Delivery, Brian Farris, to discuss the

. above~captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management properly
utilized an acting supervisor on his non-scheduled day in a
craft overtime assignment.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that an employee
serving as a temporary supervisor (204B) is prohibited from
pecforming bargaining unit work, except to the extent other-
‘'wise provided in Article 1, Section 6 of the National
Agreement. Therefore, a temporary supervisor is ineligible
to work overtime in the bargaining unit while detailed, even
if the overtime occurs on a nonscheduled day.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,
fétaouinic J. Acola, . Lawrence G. Butchins
Gri?vgn?e Arbitration Vic? President. )
“RiCE0eD N Letter Carriers, APL-CIO
FEE 10 ISus Date 21/:13;’/;?
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
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